TUESDAY, August 7,1951

The COMMON COUNCIL met in regularsession in the Council Chambers at 7:30 o'clock P. M., on Tuesday, August 7, 1951, with Mayor Lemon presiding.

Upon roll call, the following members were found to be present: Chitwood, Dunn, Parks, Shank, Sikes and Woolery. Absent: Black.

The minutes of the last regular meeting were read and approved as read upon motion by Councilwoman Woolery, seconded by Councilman Chitwood. Motion carried.

PETITIONS:

AGA652

VEINE AND EDITH SCHUMAN, 1304 E. Second St., filed a petition requesting permission to cut the curb and sidewalk for a distance of 15 feet at their property. Councilman Shank moved this petition be approved and work to be done under the supervision of the City Engineer. Motion seconded by Councilman Dunn and carried.

RCLAND WAMPLER, 800 E. First Street filed a petition requesting permission to cut the curb and sidewalk in front of his property for a distance of 15 feet on Stull Ave. Councilman Shank moved this petition be approved, provided work is done under the supervision of the City Engineer. Motion seconded by Councilman Chitwood and carried.

JOSEPHINE COVINGTON filed a petition requesting permission to cut the curb and sidewalk for a distance of 22 feet on Woodburn Ave. at the Northwest corner of 17th & Woodburn. Councilman Shank moved the above petition be approved provided work is done under the supervision of the City Engineer. Seconded by Councilman Chitwood, motion carried.

THE PURE OIL COMPANY filed a petition requesting permission to cut the curb and sidewalk at 531 North College Ave. for a distance of 5 feet. Councilman Chitwood moved this petition be approved provided work is done under the supervision of the City Engineer. Motion seconded by Councilman Shank and carried.

Seven Property Owners presented a petition requesting that a street light be placed at the corner of Second Street at East Side Drive. Councilman Chitwood moved this petition be put in the hands of the Light Committee for study and report at next regular Council meeting. Seconded by Councilwoman Woolery, motion carried.

Several property owners filed a petition requesting the City to cover the only remaining part of the branch left open near the City Garage on W. Fourth St. between Jackson St. and the garage. Councilwoman Woolery moved that Street Commissioner Marlin report the approximate cost to cover the only remaining part of this branch to the Council at their next regular meeting. Motion seconded by Councilman Sikes and carried.

MONTHLY REPORTS:

Street Commissioner Glen Marlin presented the Street report for the month of July, 1951. ^Councilman Dunn moved that the said report be approved and ordered placed on file in the Clerk-Treasurer's office; motion seconded by Councilman Sikes and carried.

FIRE REPORT* The fire report for the month of July, 1951 was presented to the Council. Councilwoman Woolery moved that the report be approved and ordered placed on file in the Clerk -Treasurer's office. Motion seconded by Councilman Dunn and carried.

Motion was made by Councilwoman Woolery, seconded by Councilman Chitwood and carried, that a request be made to the Chamberof Commercer for a copy of an "Iteneriant Merchants' Ordinance" for study by the Ordinance Committee of the Council. Councilwoman Woolery moved that the Board of Works be instructed to drop proceedings for an off-street parking lot until a survey is madde by the Chamber of Commerce to indicate the desire for or against off street parking by the citizens of the city. Motion seconded by Councilman Chitwood and carried.

CLAIMS:

Councilwoman Woolery moved that Claims No. 2040 to 2214, inclusive, with the exception of Claim No. 2167 be approved, and warrants ordered issued in the total amount of \$56,994.71. Motion seconded by Councilman Chitwood and carried.

Councilwoman Woolery moved that Mr. J. B. Smallwood be sent a letter of thanks for not holding the city to the option entered into for In Lot No. 319, to be used for off street parking lot. Motion seconded by Councilman Chitwood and carried.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned.

Mayor & Presiding Officer

ATTEST: <u>Carl & Stewart</u> Clerk*Treas. & Sec'y.